



Lauren Summers

Profile

I am relatively new to acting, since March of 2021, but have already received featured roles on the films "Reagan" directed by Sean McNamara and "Killers of the Flower Moon" by Martin Scorsese. I have also appeared on the tv series "Reservation Dogs" by Sterlin Harjo and Taika Waititi. I am currently represented by the Tabb Agency out of OKC. I take acting classes with Adam Findley of Tulsa and Justin France at Reel Talent Studio in Broken Arrow, OK. I am 31 years old, but appear much younger and can also play teenage roles. I am half Cherokee Native American and half Irish and am listed as talent for the Cherokee Nation Film Office. I am also a registered nurse and have worked in all areas of the hospital for over 10 years.

Employment History

1920's Nurse at "Killers of the Flower Moon" / Appian Way, Pawhuska, OK

August 2021 — Present

Directed by Martin Scorsese and starring Leonardo DiCaprio, Robert De Niro, Brendan Fraser, Jesse Plemons, and Lily Gladstone.

Lead Actor : Role of MK at "The Shatter Man" / Kevin Robertson, Tulsa, OK

May 2021 — Present

SAG Actress at "Reagan" / Rawhide Pictures, Guthrie, OK

July 2021 — July 2021

Directed by Sean McNamara and starring Dennis Quaid, Mena Suvari, Jon Voight, Penelope Ann Miller, and Davi Henrie

Background Actor : Nurse at "Steppin Into Love" / Crystal T. Williams , Oklahoma City

July 2021 — July 2021

Background Actor : Yoga Patron at "The Nanny Knows" / Almost Never Films Inc., Oklahoma City

June 2021 — June 2021

Commercial Actor at Buffalo Run Casino/ 44interactive, Miami, OK

June 2021 — June 2021

Background Actor : Upscale office worker and party guest at "The Beauty of Love" / Almost Never Films Inc., Oklahoma City

May 2021 — May 2021

Primary stand-in and background actor : Bus Passenger at "Black Bags" / Filmstreet Productions, Guthrie, OK

May 2021 — May 2021

Details

2525 Mountain Rd.

Bartlesville, 74003

United States

918-332-6355

lauren.summers123@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth

07/24/1990

Muskogee, OK

Nationality

Native American and Irish

Driving license

Yes

Skills

Stanislavski's Acting Method

Method Acting

Excellent Collaboration Skills

Singing

Bass Guitar

Nursing

Hobbies

Reading, soccer, traveling, working/playing with animals, video games, watching films and television, singing, playing guitar, geocaching

Languages

English

Links

[IMDb](#)

[Facebook](#)

[Instagram](#)

[Cherokee Nation Film Office](#)

[Talent Directory](#)

Directed by Joshua Brandon and starring Laura Vandervoort and Olesya Rulin

Background Actor : Neighborhood Townsperson at “Reservation Dogs” / FX Productions, Okmulgee, OK

April 2021 — April 2021

Directed by Taika Waititi and Sterlin Harjo. Starring Devery Jacobs, D'Pharaoh Woon-A-Tai, Sarah Podemski, Paulina Alexis, Lane Factor, Kirk Fox, Zahn McClarnon, Lil Mike and Funny Bone, Tamara Podemski

Model at “Okie Charmed” magazine / Kayla Tomlinson, Pawnee, OK

April 2021 — April 2021

Summer Edition 2021

Education

Associate of Science , Tulsa Community College, Tulsa, OK

May 2014 — July 2014

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing, Bacone College , Muskogee, OK

August 2008 — May 2011

High School Diploma , Pryor High School, Pryor, OK

August 2006 — May 2008

Courses

Acting , Adam Findley Studio in Tulsa, OK

July 2021 — Present

Acting , Reel Talent Studio

June 2021 — Present

References

References available upon request